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rendered the animal unconscious. This is a violation of section 313.15 (a)(!) which states "The 
captive bolt stunners shall be applied to the livestock in accordance with this section so as to 
produce immediate unconsciousness in the animals before they are shackled, hoisted, thrown, cast, 
or cut. The animals shall be stunned in such a manner that they will be rendered unconscious with a 
minimum of excitement and discomfort" and 313.15 (a)(3) which states "Immediately after the 
stunning blow is delivered the animals shall be in a state of complete unconsciousness and remain 
in this condition throughout shackling, sticking and bleeding." 

This was deemed an egregious act because the animal was left conscious after the first stun attempt 
and it took three additional stun attempts to finally render the animal unconscious. Stun mishaps in 
which animals are left conscious are regarded by the Agency as examples of undo pain and 
suffering for the animal and as such warrant the initiation of a suspension action as guided by FSIS 
Directive 6900.2, Rev.2, Humane Handling and Slaughter of Livestock, dated 8/15/11. 

FSIS Inspection Personnel have reviewed your written humane handling program and deemed it to 
be comprehensive or "robust" in that it includes a written animal handling program that effectively 
addresses, through its design, maintenance, and execution, the four aspects of a systematic approach 
(2004 Federal Register Notice) and that also: 

Describes procedures that the establishment will effectively implement to stay in compliance 
with the humane handling regulations, 

Describes records that the establishment will keep to demonstrate that the program is being 
implemented as written, 

Describes records that the establishment will keep to demonstrate the program will 
effectively prevent identified potential noncompliance, 

Describes actions the establishment will take when it fails to implement the program as 
written or fails to prevent a noncompliance, and 

Is available to inspection program personnel for review. (FSIS Directive 6900.2 Rev. 2) 

In accordance with FSIS' Rules of Practice, 9 CFR 500, and with respect to 9 CFR 313, we are 
notifying your company of our intent to suspend slaughter inspection at your facility. Please 
provide this office with a written response concerning this NOIE within three working days from 
the date of your company's receipt of this letter. We will determine further action, if any, based 
upon your company's response. The corrective actions should address the following: 

I. 	 Identify the assessment process used to determine the nature and cause of the 

noncompliances. 


2. 	 Identify what the assessment revealed as the likely cause of the system failure. 
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